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From: Megan Foster <megan.foster@global-learning-center.org>
To: Noah Williams <noah.williams@unite-mail.net>

Date: March 11

Subject: Information about your online workshop

Dear Noah,

Thank you for applying for our online workshop, “Exploring Future Careers.” We are
excited to have you join us this Saturday. Because we have changed a little bit some
contents of our online events, | would like to give you some important information. The
workshop is designed for high school students who want to learn about different jobs and
the skills needed for them. We hope this event will help you think about your future plans.
The workshop will begin at 10 a.m. and will be held on our video meeting platform. You
will receive the meeting link by e-mail the day before the event. During the first half, our
guest speaker, a young engineer, will talk about her experiences and how she chose her
career path. After that, participants will join small group sessions where they can ask
questions and share their ideas. Please prepare a notebook or digital device to take
notes.

If you have any trouble joining the meeting, please contact us by e-mail at least one hour
before the workshop starts. We cannot provide technical support once the event begins.
Also, please remember that the workshop will be recorded for educational purposes. We
look forward to seeing you online this weekend.

Thank you,

Megan Foster
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(Q1) Why did Megan send this e-mail to Noah?

1. To invite him to a future in-person event.

2. To ask him to speak as a guest at the workshop.

3. To give him information about the online workshop he will join.
4. To tell him that the workshop has been canceled.

(Q2) What will Noah do during the workshop?
1. Join a cooking lesson with other students.

2. Take a test about different careers.

3. Visit an engineer’s workplace online.

4. Listen to a talk and join small group sessions.

(Q3) What should Noah do if he has trouble joining the meeting?
1. Call the speaker directly.

2. Wait until the workshop begins.

3. Contact the center at least one hour before.

4. Try to fix the problem after the event starts.
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